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From:   Stewart, Sarah
Sent:   Monday, July 15, 2019 2:08 PM
To:     Tango-Lowy, Torene
Subject:        FW: 2 crossings for Gov office

From: Stewart, Sarah  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 12:56 PM 
To: Gamache, Christopher <Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov> 
Subject: 2 crossings for Gov office

Hello- Alex at the Gov’s office relayed to me that there have been some constituent calls regarding a 
OHRV crossing in Pittsburg- near a pub, and one on Rte 114 in Henniker. Alex isn’t looking for details- 
but wants to be able to respond to these folks with a status update. Do you know where these 2 are in 
the process? 

Thank you!
S

Sarah Stewart
Commissioner
Department of Natural and Cultural Resources
172 Pembroke Road
Concord, NH 03301
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